## December 2, 2013

## Town of Golden Meadow 107 Jervis Drive Golden Meadow, LA 70357

The Mayor and Council of the Town of Golden Meadow met for their regular scheduled meeting on Monday, December 2, 2013 at 7:00 P.M. at the Town Hall, 107 Jervis Drive, Golden Meadow, LA 70357.

Those present were: Mayor Joey Bouziga

Councilman David Adams Councilman Jody Cheramie Councilman Lindberg Lorraine Councilman Priscilla Mounic Councilman Willis Toups

Those absent: None

Others attending were Bryce Autin, Lisa Gisclair, Jamie Liner, Daniel Lorraine, Chief Reggie Pitre, and Andre Usey.

Mayor Joey Bouziga called this meeting to order at 7:00 P.M.

Councilman Jody Cheramie presented a motion and Councilman Lindberg Lorraine seconded approving minutes from the previous meeting held on Monday, November 18, 2013. The Council unanimously approved the motion as presented.

Councilman David Adams led everyone in reciting the Pledge of Allegiance and Councilman Jody Cheramie led everyone in prayer.

Mayor Joey Bouziga informed the Council no building permits were submitted for approval.

Councilman David Adams presented a motion and Councilman Priscilla Mounic seconded approving an Occupational License for Wardella Pugh, 1504 South Bayou Drive, Golden Meadow. The Council unanimously approved a motion as presented.

Mayor Joey Bouziga presented the clean-up report as follows:

- Chad Duet 119 Jefferson Street has had no progress in the last few weeks. Councilman David Adams presented a motion and Councilman Willis Toups seconded approving a new clean-up letter be sent to the property owner. The Council unanimously approved the motion as presented.
- John Parker, Jr. South Bayou Drive was issued a subpoena to appear in count on January 28, 2014.
- Athanase Borne C/O Irvin Cheramie 130 Pelican Lane was issued a subpoena to appear in court on January 28, 2014.
- Dinah Stallings 508 South Bayou Drive is waiting on a report from the Building Inspector.

Minutes December 2, 2013 Page Two

Councilman David Adams presented a motion and Councilman Priscilla Mounic seconded approving the dangerous building report be deferred until the meeting scheduled on December 9, 2013. The Council unanimously approved the motion as presented.

Mayor Joey Bouziga informed the Council the contractor for the Oakridge Park Waterline Phase I and Phase II has completed the cleaning and dressing of the park. Councilman David Adams presented a motion and Councilman Willis Toups seconded approving the final payment be submitted to the contractor. The Council unanimously approved the motion as presented.

Councilman Jody Cheramie presented a motion and Councilman Priscilla Mounic seconded approving the project report be deferred until the meeting scheduled on December 9, 2013. The Council unanimously approved the motion as presented.

Mayor Joey Bouziga presented the 3<sup>rd</sup> quarter finance report.

Mayor Joey Bouziga requested audience comments.

Lafourche Parish Councilman informed the Council \$50,000.00 was added to the 2014 Parish budget to fund boat launch repairs and \$50,000.00 was included to fund swimming pool repairs. Councilman Daniel Lorraine also informed the Council he was not successful in having \$100,000.00 from Road Sales Tax District No. 2 approved to fund the installation of speed humps in Town. Councilman Daniel Lorraine requested the Mayor and Council approve a resolution in support of requesting the speed hump funding and also requested the Mayor and Councils attendance at a Lafourche Parish Council meeting to present the Resolution.

Ms. Lisa Gisclair requested a letter be sent to the Krewe of Atlantis informing the club of the approval of the parade permit submitted earlier this year.

With no further business to discuss, Councilman David Adams presented a motion and Councilman Jody Cheramie seconded approving this meeting adjourns at 7:07 P.M. The Council unanimously approved the motion as presented.

	MAYOR JOEY BOUZIGA
ATTESTED:	
JAMIE LINER, TOWN CLERK	